
From:  
Sent: 06 February 2017 15:59 
To: pcc@cambs.pnn.police.uk; police.crime.commissioner@cheshire.pnn.police.uk; 
pcc@cleveland.pnn.police.uk; commissioner@cumbria-pcc.gov.uk; 
pccoffice@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk; opcc@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk; 
??pcc@dorset.pnn.police.uk; enquiries@durham-pcc.gov.uk; opcc@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk; 
pcc@essex.pnn.police.uk; pcc@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk; ??info@gmpcc.org.uk; 
commissioner@gwent.pnn.police.uk; opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk; 
commissioner@herts.pnn.police.uk; SPOC PCC <PCC@humberside.pnn.police.uk>; 
contactyourpcc@pcc.kent.pnn.police.uk; commissioner@lancashire-pcc.gov.uk; 
police.commissioner@leics.pcc.pnn.gov.uk; lincolnshire-pcc@lincs.pnn.police.uk; 
info@merseysidepcc.info; enquiries@mopac.london.gov.uk; OPCCN@norfolk.pnn.police.uk; 
OPCC@nthwales.pnn.police.uk; pcc@northyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk; 
commissioner@northantspcc.pnn.police.uk; enquiries@northumbria-pcc.gov.uk; 
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk; commissioner@south-wales.pnn.police.uk; 
Info@southyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk; pcc@staffordshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk; spcc@suffolk.pnn.police.uk; 
SurreyPCC@surrey.police.uk; spcc@sussex-pcc.gov.uk; pcc@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk; 
opcc@warwickshire.gov.uk; opcc@westmercia.pnn.police.uk; wmpcc@west-
midlands.pnn.police.uk; Contact@westyorkshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk 
Subject: Fwd: FOI 

 

Hi everyone 

 

I am stunned and surprised that not one of the PCC's has the information requested. In view 

of this AND every one of you failing to answer question 5 which IS directed at the individual 

PCC's themselves could I request the following information under the FOI Act:- 

 

1. What is the official policy of the PCC on their individual police forces FAILING to 

police   illegal hunts properly and take appropriate action when informed of and presented 

with evidence of assault and intimidation? 

2. If the PCC does not hold the information requested in my original email, does it hold ANY 

information on ANY subject relating to the performance of their individual police forces? If 

so, could I please have details of the type of information held.  

3. An answer to question 5 in my original email below please. This is a direct question on 

PCC policy. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  
Date: 4 February 2017 at 12:36:40 GMT 

To: pcc@avonandsomerset.pnn.police.uk, pcc@bedfordshire.pnn.police.uk, cambs-

pcc@cambs.pnn.police.uk, police.crime.commissioner@cheshire.pnn.police.uk, 

pcc@cleveland.pnn.police.uk, commissioner@cumbria-pcc.gov.uk, 

pccoffice@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk, opcc@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk, 

Êpcc@dorset.pnn.police.uk, enquiries@durham-pcc.gov.uk, opcc@dyfed-

powys.pnn.police.uk, pcc@essex.pnn.police.uk, pcc@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk, 

Êinfo@gmpcc.org.uk, commissioner@gwent.pnn.police.uk, opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk, 

commissioner@herts.pnn.police.uk, pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk, 
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contactyourpcc@pcc.kent.pnn.police.uk, commissioner@lancashire-pcc.gov.uk, 

police.commissioner@leics.pcc.pnn.gov.uk, lincolnshire-pcc@lincs.pnn.police.uk, 

info@merseysidepcc.info, enquiries@mopac.london.gov.uk, 

OPCCN@norfolk.pnn.police.uk, OPCC@nthwales.pnn.police.uk, pcc@northyorkshire-

pcc.gov.uk, commissioner@northantspcc.pnn.police.uk, enquiries@northumbria-pcc.gov.uk, 

nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk, commissioner@south-wales.pnn.police.uk, 

Info@southyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk, pcc@staffordshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk, 

spcc@suffolk.pnn.police.uk, SurreyPCC@surrey.police.uk, spcc@sussex-pcc.gov.uk, 

pcc@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk, opcc@warwickshire.gov.uk, 

opcc@westmercia.pnn.police.uk, wmpcc@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk, 

Contact@westyorkshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk 

Subject: FOI 

Hi everyone 

 

Under the FOI act could you please provide me with the following information for each of 

the police forces you represent : 

 

1. How many times in 2016 your respective police forces attended "illegal hunts using dogs"? 

2. How many arrests, charges, cautions and prosecutions were made by your respective police 

forces? Could this information be sorted into pro hunt and anti hunt cases please? 

3. How many complaints were made to your respective police forces alleging assault and 

intimidation and by whom (pro hunt/anti hunt)? 

4. How many of the complaints from 3. above resulted in your police officers "refusing" to 

take the correct and appropriate action? 

5. What is your official policy on policing "illegal hunts using dogs"? 

 

 

Kind regards 
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